Community Council Minutes

Coral Canyon Elementary

Tuesday, September 24, 2019

In Attendance: Jennifer Eggleston (Principal), James Lowe (Title I Coordinator, attending for Title I purposes), Kathryn (Katie) Christensen (Teacher), Hailey Swensen (Admin Intern), Sarah Lowe (Parent), Nancy Swan (Parent), Mindy Kuykendall (Parent), Amy Barton (Visitor), Teri Huchinson (School Board Member)

Meeting Called to Order: 8:00 a.m.

Review and Approval of Minutes: Kathryn (Katie) moved to approve the minutes from February 26, 2019, Mindy second. Review of minutes approved by the committee unanimously.

Kathryn (Katie) Christensen- Secretary

Handouts:

- ✓ Rules and procedures
 - o Promote ethical behavior and civil discourse review
- ✓ Re-vote for Chair and Secretary: Sarah nominates Mindy for chair, Nancy seconds, chair approved by committee unanimously. Jennifer nominates Sarah as vice chair approved by committee, Jennifer nominates Katie for secretary, approved by committee.
- ✓ School Parent Compact
 - o James presented the new brochure. Teachers will give the brochure once approved at November SEPs.
 - o Discussed importance of Title I and what it gives our school in regards to resources.
 - o Sarah moved to approve, Nancy Seconds. Brochure approved.
- ✓ Parent and Family Engagement Policy- Revised for new policy to say "Engagement".
 - Parent Advisory Meeting following the Community Council Meeting to have an informal discussion regarding the school and parental engagement and input.
 - \$2700 set aside for parent engagement- used specifically for communicating with parents and help support parents through the school. Potentially use funds for SEP schedule, notes home, parent nights, etc. Discussion for next month.
 - o Parent Academy- Jen is taking this on to educate parents on what is happening at school and ways they can help support their child's education.
 - o Mindy moved to approve, Sarah second. Approved.
- ✓ Goals, CSIP, GVCs, Learning Targets, etc.
 - o Parents looked through binders and read through GVCs for various grades.
 - o Explanation of PLCs and support teachers give to students.
 - Sarah mentioned how teachers have these posted in the classroom. No question on what students are learning.
 - o Nancy moves to approve, Sarah Second, Approved.
- ✓ State Data Results
 - o Rise formally Sage

- Data Summary for grades 3rd, 4th, 5th grades math and science (language arts has not yet been released). Proficiency has grown significantly!
- DIBELS assessment for K, 1st, 2nd, 3rd –Growth for first grade! Keep support in second grade due to decrease in proficiency across district.
- ✓ Community Learning Walks
 - o Inviting the community in for a learning walk to see what is happening in our school and classrooms.
 - o Tabled for discussed next month.
- ✓ Safe Technology and Digital Citizenship- updated October 2018
 - Update for current school year
 - o District questions and answers
 - School questions and answers- what technology is used in the schools and how the school implements and manages devices used in the classroom, safely.
 - o Read through and discuss/update at October meeting.
- ✓ Budget- School Land Trust
 - o \$66,875 for this year from School Land Trust
 - Send link to committee to learn about School Land Trust
 - o PLAN:
 - Approved in February by previous Community Council
 - Goal 1: Reading Aides-3 total to help with academic areas. Measure using various assessments. Cost: \$40,000
 - Goal 2: Music Teacher- Works with students in various academic areas. Cost: \$10,000
 - Goal 3: Field Trips- Teachers will decide on field trips(\$200/grade level). Tied in to learning and various academic areas. Every grade will get a field trip every year. Cost: \$1,200
 - Goal 4: Technology- Classroom set of technology devices will be purchased. Blended Digital Learning team meeting to help with integration of technology to help benefit classroom learning. RISE and District testing is done online- students will now use Chromebooks instead of taking the computer lab away from lower grades. Cost: \$15,000

Future Meetings:

October 29, 2019 February 2020

Meeting was adjourned at 8:47.

Katíe Christensen /Secretary